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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Duerst, Christina
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 9:52 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 09a2007/P1 Topic: Eliminate rulemaking requirement and considerations for
reduced fines by agencies

Importance: High

From: Rep.Barca

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 9:51 AM

To: Duerst, Christina

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09a2007/P1 Topic: Eliminate rulemaking requirement and considerations for reduced
fines by agencies

Please draft this as a Senate amendment to AB 767.

Matt Egerer
Office of Representative Peter Barca
608.266.5504

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 2:50 PM

To: Rep.Barca

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09a2007/P1 Topic: Eliminate rulemaking requirement and considerations for reduced fines by
agencies

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09a2007/P1.

4/6/2010
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 7: delete the material beginning with “do all” and ending with
“Provide” on line 8 and substitute “provide”.

2. Page 5, line 10: delete lines 10 to 18.

3. Page 9, line 12: delete that line.

4. Page 9, line 13: delete “(a) Upon” and substitute “560.038 (3) (a) 1. Subject
to the limitations in subd. 2., the office shall, upon”.

5. Page 9, line 18: after that line insert:

“2. An investigation by the office under subd. 1. may not delay or interfere with
the enforcement action initiated by the agency under subd. 1. or serve as grounds for

a small business to fail to comply with an order issued by an agency pursuant to the

enforcement action.”.
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6. Page 9, line 19: delete “Submit” and substitute “The office shall submit”.
1. Page 9, line 20: after “(a)” insert “1.”.

8. Page 9, lines 21 and 22: after “(a)” insert “1”.

9. Page 10, line 3: after “Annually” insert “, the office shall”.

10. Page 10, line 4: after “(a)” insert “1.”.

(END)
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

4. Page9, line 13: delete “(a) Upon” and substitute “560.038 (3) (a) 1. Subject
to the limitations in subd. 2., the office shall, upon”.

5. Page 9, line 18: after that line insert:

“2. Aninvestigation by the office under subd. 1. may not delay or interfere with
the enforcement action initiated by the agency under subd. 1. or serve as grounds for

a small business to fail to comply with an order issued by an agency pursuant to the

enforcement action.”.
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. Page 9, line 19: delete “Submit” and substitute “The office shall submit”.
. Page 9, line 20: after “(a)” insert “1.”.

. Page 9, lines 21 and 22: after “(a)” insert “1”.
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. Page 10, line 3: after “Annually” insert “, the office shall”.

10. Page 10, line 4: after “(a)” insert “1.”.

(END)



